



VIA EMAIL

Nov 7, 2016

Mr. Alberto Zaltzberg
Kedyrolo LLC
20355 NE 34 CT
Miami, FL 33180

Subject: RFP No. 2016-007 - Firefighter Protective Equipment; Bunker Gear

Mr. Zaltzberg:

Your bid submitted via BidSync for the above referenced solicitation was incomplete. On November 1, 2016 the City sent an email requesting your firm to correct its deficiencies by November 3, 2016. In addition to an email the City also contacted your firm via phone on November 2, 2016.

Your firm failed to submit the documentation requested in the ITB, including all forms and documentation to support that your firm has been in business for a minimum of twenty-four (24) months. Therefore your bid has been deemed non-responsive and will not be considered for award.

Respectfully,

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read "Theresa Webb", with a stylized flourish at the end.

Theresa Webb, CPPO, CPPB, CPSM, C.P.M.,
Chief Purchasing Officer
City of Delray Beach

Cc: Solicitation File